Form of Requaest for Decision to be Called-in'

Any Coundilicr can start the cal-in procedure. Decisions can be called in by eight individual Coundiliors.
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The evidence in accordance with Rule 9.10 to support why the decision is being
submitted for call-in is as follows:-
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Daecision making Rules

A motion was put immediately following the presentations to pursue just one proposal,
this was put before any debate had taken place and indicates a pre-determined
outcome.

Best value assessment

“Best value not considered™. “please explain best value of this proposal from EBGC and
how this complies with the Council's own mantra and legal obligation of best value”.
“Officer delegation exceeds reasonableness as they are disposing of an asset for
significantly less than best value without further reference to cttee or full council...”
“Given that the information in pink made it clear which proposal contained best value”.
“best value was not even made part of the debate in any detail — questions how
councillors could have been expected to vote on a decision without debating these
crucial figures®.

The strongest revenue propositions to the council were not debated and disregarded.
No effort was sought to secure the best revenue opportunity that was withdrawn prior to
the meeting.

Insufficient Information / Not a level playing field

“Bidders received varying information and at different times”. “asked questions on the
night they had not been asked to prepare for". “repair cost estimates...could only be
provided if the bidders had sought input from a surveyor, this had not be requested prior
and was therefore not a level playing field for the other two parties”

Bidders unclear about what was taking place an EOI response or an invitation to
tender? There is an obvious dispute amongst bidders as to what the process was that
was actually taking place.

Key potential bidders were not even invited so we have no idea what the proposal might
have been if at all i.e. BLT therefore the question remains what was the process around
who should be proactively contacted and was the EOI request sufficiently advertised at
all?

How many other bidders were personally escorted around the HCC by the council
leader, EBGC had this benefit, this happened during the previous scrutiny piece into this
project.

There was insufficient information given to the cttee to progress with just one bidder.



That clarification be sought and evidence provided as to the actual ownership and title
of the building. It is known that it sits on BBC owned land that was transferred from LCC
in the 1970’s but the building was actually paid for by the Hutton Community, so who
owns it and therefore has the rights to make decisions on it's future?

The proposal progressed was a large departure as it included office space fora HQ and
significant extensions but limited further information was given to support these
statements or consider the opinions of local people

Without it [information given regarding new building proposals from EBGC], their
proposal collapses.

No consideration given to the fact that the financial proposal in the pink from EBGC was
very low considering they would attain the benefit of a new administrative HQ

Reason (c) lack nable and significant information the decision-taker to

explain why it was taken

« No information was given to demonstrate either way as to why the alternate, local
community led proposals were so unworkable

« No information provided that HCC site is the only viable appropriate location in
the Borough to accommodate the proposals of EBGC

« Supporting statements given by members were factually unworkable, i.e. could
benefit Pilgrims Hatch Youth, how?

« Also, supporting statement’s given by members that it was for the “benefit of the
whole Borough” and that was the basis of their decision, again, what benefits?

« The bank balance of EBGC seems to have been the basis of the decision, but a
bank balance does not constitute a commitment to spend or make payments.

Concluding Statement
Due process and a level playing field were not applied for this item from the initiation of

the EOI to a decision being made in the Chamber. There are questions over the
process with regard to tendering legislation, best value has not been sought in the
interests of the council or public, public endorsement has not been sought, the decision
has been imposed without full consideration of material facts and without full available
information for members to make a sound and robust judgment. For these reasons, we
call the decision process and information provided in for scrutiny and further
examination.



